Surfside Quilters Guild General Meeting #124 Minutes August 13, 2019 San Clemente Presbyterian Church, 119 N. Ave. De La Estrella San Clemente, CA

Meeting called to order at 10:00 a.m. by Monica Shafer, President

Thanks to Pat McNeil, Jo Hutcheson, and Elizabeth Geer for piano music.

President welcomed visitor Beverly Penny, guest of Candy Martin.

Next board meeting: August 20th at Seaside Villas Clubhouse, 10:00 a.m.

SPECIAL ANNOUNCEMENTS

- 1. All November Fest positions have been filled. Thank you!
- 2. Reminded everyone to vote for the Viewer's Choice. The winner will receive \$100.00!
- 3. Special thanks to Our Challenge committee chairs Jan Hirth and Debbie Myers, as well as their team: Judges Gail Brunell and Mary Arndt from Beach Cities, name tag maker Nancy Ota, ribbon maker Phyllis Parente, Lyndy Dye for logo design, fabric selection, theme and challenge packets, and Helene Moser, hostess of judging and luncheon. Thanks to everyone who has volunteered today to help set up and take down, and of course to all the challenge participants.
- Quilts on the Wall will host an exhibit at Greenley Art Museum August 24-28th.

Committee Reports:

Block of the Month: Vickie Janis and Janis Toman - This month's block is called Birdie Brunch. 9 blocks total and one border.

Monthly Mini: Sheri Hill and Nancy Northrup – Challenge Quilt sample made and donated by Jan Hirth. Also, a basket with individual items for drawings.

November Fest: Janice Elliott (absent), Nancy Pestal, Mary Freedman and Charlotte Spere. Nancy said she needs gift cards for a Shopping Spree raffle basket. The Loose Threads friendship group is organizing the raffle baskets. They can be turned in at any time. Mary Freedman showed items that would be available in the boutique.

PhD: Sheri Hill – They meet the 4th Friday of the month.

Sunshine & Shadows: Monica announced that Ursula Hartunian is ill and to include her in our thoughts.

Member Showcase featuring Del Thomas.

Workshops: Deanna Garcia, Gladys Sherman, and Katy Lillie – Janet Smith to demo zippered bags, Mary Arter will demo foundation paper piecing, and Betty Collins will demo hand embroidery. September: Colourbugs, October: Dear Jane

Monthly Mini tickets 50/50 raffle Fat quarter sales Workshop raffle Sign up for SewCial and workshops

Philanthropy: Linda Chiu introduced speaker Doug Brown from Olive Crest and Mary Perdue from Family Assistance Ministries. They both spoke about their organizations and explained how our philanthropy quilts are used in their facilities. Mary Arter said we received 35 quilts last month and another set today. Next meeting is Wednesday, August 21st.

Jean Impey spoke about Hoffman Fabrics and their fabric lines that are batiks, digital, or printed. She awarded the Hoffman Prize to Monica Shafer for the best use of the fabrics in her Challenge quilt.

Jan Hirth announced that we will be having a tour to the Hoffman facility on Thursday, February 6th, but she will not take sign-ups until December meeting.

BREAK – 15 minutes. 11:33, return at 11:48 a.m.

POST BREAK

The Viewer's Choice award (\$100.00) was presented to Odette Osantowski.

Thanks to our volunteers today:

Tania Owens, Emily Pugmire, Susan Ritschel, Mary Reilly, Joan Provance

Membership: Judy Nunn for Vivien Hawker Guests: 3 Members: 114 Total attendees: 117

Drawings:

Name Badge: Judy Nunn	winner: Susan Ritschel
Workshop: Deanna Garcia	winner: Judy Nunn
50/50 Stephanie Ingle	winner: Judy Nunn \$57.00
Hospitality: Kay Johnstone	winner: Sharon Pembrook
Monthly Mini: Sheri Hill	winner: Cynthia Morrisey, quilt
	Basket winners: Judy Nunn, Angela Miller (2),
	Glenna Anderson (2), Nancy Gasparati (2) ,
	Jeanette Brooks (2), Phyllis Parente, Nancy
	Pestal, Monica Shafer

CLOSE OF MEETING

- 1. Lost & Found
- 2. Pick up your trash
- 3. Remember to turn back on your cell phones
- 4. Thank you for coming!

Meeting was adjourned at 12:05 p.m. by Monica Shafer